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MEMORANDUM FOR:

SUBJECT:

REFERENCE:

Attached is a list of 12 Highest Priority Targets for J missions

as revised by the Working Group on 21 June 1966.

PWG-D-2/57
22 June 1966

COMOR Photo Working Group

Highest Priority Targets for J Missions

COMOR-D-56/25

PWG-D-2/56

issued on 31 May 1966.

Attachment:

As stated above

Copies 1,2 DIA
3,4 NSA
5 OACSI
6,7 ONI
8,9 USAF
10,11 NPIC
12,13 NRO
14 State
Group 1

Excluded from automatic down-
grading and declassification,

NRO review(s) completed.

This list supersedes

Chairman

COMOR Photo Working Group

Copyy i of 30
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Attachment o
PWG-D-2/57

HIGHEST PRIORLTY TARGETS FOR J MISSIONS

COMOR NO. TARGET NAME COORDINATES
25X:1 Tyuratam Missile Test Range 4538 N - 06317 E
Aleysk ICBM Launch Complex 5228 N - 082k2 E
Kapustin Yar Missile Test Center 4835 N - Oh5L5 E
Sary Shagan Missile Test Center w602 N - 0733k E
Shusng Cheng Tzu Missile Test Center 4107 W - 10020 E
Polyarnyy Submarine Base 691210N - 0332815E
Sevastopol Naval Base and Shipyard 44 3635N - 0333205E
.
25X1
Group 1
Txcluded from automatic down-
grading and declassification.
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